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———pp Collect counters from clusters

v

Evaluate counter values against
threshold settings

Have threshold values
been breached?

Generate an event and display event
in dashboard pages, event pages, and
other Ul pages

Have you configured
alerts for the event?

Send email notification
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From: 10.11.12.13@c0mpanv.c0m|

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 7:45 PM

To: sclaus@ company.com; userl@company.com

Subject: Alert from OnCommand Unified Manager: Thin-Provisioned Volume Space At Risk (State: New)

A risk was generated by 10.11.12.13 that requires your attention.

Risk - Thin-Provisioned Volume Space At Risk
Impact Area - Capacity

Severity - Warning

State - New

Source -svm_nl:/sm_vol 23

Cluster Name - fas3250-35-33-37

Cluster FODN - fas3250-39-33-37-cm.company.com

Trigger Condition - The thinly provisioned capacity of the volume is 45.73% of the available space on the
host aggregate. The capacity of the volume is at risk because of aggregate capacity issues.

Event details:
https://10.11.12.13:443 /events/94

Source details:
https://10.11.12.13:443/health/volumes/106

Alert details:
https://10.11.12.13:443/alerting/1
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